

From: Georgina_Wells [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice
To: [Siobhan_Mcmahon \[REDACTED\] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice](mailto:Siobhan_Mcmahon [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice);
[Siobhan_Mcmahon \[REDACTED\] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice](mailto:Siobhan_Mcmahon [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice)
Subject: Re: Dan Box
Date: Thursday, 9 April 2015 15:17:54

No, Pam has spoken directly with Emma Alberici from ABC. Sorry, forgot to mention.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Apr 2015, at 3:11 pm, Siobhan McMahon <[REDACTED]> wrote:

Georgie - was I supposed to organise the other person to come tomorrow as well? (Lorna Knowles, I think you said?)

Siobhan McMahon | Media Liaison Officer | NSW Police Force

Ph: [REDACTED] | EN: [REDACTED] | Fax: [REDACTED]

----- Forwarded by Siobhan McMahon/[REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice on 09/04/2015 15:11 -----

From: Georgina Wells [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice
To: Pamela S Young [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice
Cc: Michael Willing [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, Siobhan McMahon/[REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, John Kerlatec [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, Kenneth Finch [REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, Blake Clifton/[REDACTED] Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice
Date: 08/04/2015 15:59
Subject: Dan Box

Hi Pam,

I have spoken to Dan Box and he's very keen to meet with you on Friday. He has agreed to the discussion being off the record and for background purposes only, with any background information used only if/when the statement is made public by the Coroner.

Dan will come to Parramatta at 11.30am Friday and ask for Siobhan. The Homicide meeting room is probably the best place to meet if it is free.

Could you also have a think about putting together a summary of the key points/findings in your statement. I think this would be extremely helpful for dealing with other media once it is made public.

Feel free to call me anytime if you have any questions.

Georgie

Sent from my iPhone